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Topo Map Ottumwa N. 1:24,000

IDENTIFICATION

|. Site Name Wapello County Courthouse
2. Vvillage/ Town/City _Ottumwa Township County_Wapello
3. Street Address Court between Harlan and 4th
4. Legal Location Urban: ggdivinion b?oc& glp%gz subporcel

Rural: township range section 1/4 section-1/4 section
5. UTM Location: zonel5 _easting_349560 _ northing_4540910 . Acreogeless than 1 ac
6. Owner(s) Name Wapello County Board of Supervisors
7. Owner(s) Address Courthouse Ottumwa Iowa 52501

(Street address) (Ciry) (State) {Zip)
8. Use: present Courthouse original Courthouse
DESCRIPTION

Foster & Liebbe, Des Moines,Arch..

9. Date of Construction 1892-94 Architect/BuilderC. Stanfford, Bldr.
10. Building Type: [Osingle family dweiling [Omultiple family dwelling [J commercial
Oindustrial Oeducational [Jother institutional Kpublic [Oreligious [Jagricultural
Il. Exterior Walls: [Jclapboard [Jstone [Obrick [Oboard & batten [Jshingles stucco
Oother
12. Structural System: [Qwood frame with interlocking joints
Owood frame with light members (bolloon frame) [Jmasonry load-bearing walls
Oiron frame [Jsteel frame with curtain walls [Oreinforced concrete
O other
I3. Condition: [Jexcellent [Jgood [Jfair [Jdeteriorated
14. Integrity: HRoriginal site [Jmoved-if so, when?
Notes on alterations, additions (with dates and architect, if known) and any other notable
features of building and site: Aluminum doors main entrance - many windows filled

in from inside — 1950 tower, chimeys and various turrets cut down, apparently

for structural reasons.
Note original wooden staircase, ceramic tile floors in mainspaces.

I5. Related Outbuildings and Property: Obarn Oother farm structures

Ocarriage house [Jgarage Oprivy Oother
I6. Is the building endangereds Kno DOyes-ifso, why?

I 7. Surroundings of the building: Oopen land [Jwoodiand (Jscattered outbuildings
Odensely built-up commercial Oindustrial [Jresidential [Jother

19. Photo
Roll

18. Map
Frame View
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SIGNIFICANCE (Indicate sources of information for all statements)

20. Archiiectural Significance
B a. Key structure/individually may qualify for the National Register
Ob. Contributing structure [c. Not eligible/intrusion

An example of courthouse design in the Richardsonian Romanesque style. Loss
of vertical emphasis through removal of tower, turrets, finials, etc. accentuates
ponderous massiveness. Voussoirs of arches above main entrance are very crudely
cut. Exterior wall surfaces highly textured. Note state of Chief Wapello atop
front gable.

2I\_Historical Significance Theme(s)__Pn'itics/Government
a. Key structure/individually may qualify for the Nationat segrsrer
Ob. Contributing structure Oc. Not eligible/intrusion -

This courthouse is locally significant as the historical focus of county
government, and of the political power and prestige derived fram the
camunity's status as the county seat. As center of county government,
an Iowa town was reasonably assured of econamic and population growth,
and a prominent role in local social and political life. The county
ocourthouse represents a significant public investment in a structure
built not simply for utilitarian purposes, but also as a monument as-
sociated with the historical importance of county organization and de-

velopment.

See Continuation Sheet E

22. Sources (for primary and secondary sources, give complete facts of publication:
outhor, title, place of publication, date, etc.):

Andreas, A.T. Illustrated Historical Atlas of Iowa. Chicago: Andreas

Atlas Co., 1875. .
Pratt, leRoy G. The Counties and Courthouses of Towa. Mason City, Iowa:
Klipto Printing and Office Supply Co., 1977.
Stanek, Edward and Jacqueline. Iowa's Magnificent County Courthouses.

Prepared by DS Moines: Wallace-Hamestead Book Co., ])907'2. January. 1980
Address Telephone
Organization DHP

244/1-6, 251/3-9 and 18-24, 337/7-12.
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WAPELLO COUNTY

o The first building to be used as a Wapello County courthouse in
: " Ottumwa was a crude one-story un-hewn log cabin. The building was
covered with clapboards to help protect the occupants from the ele-
ments. This primitive building was torn down after a short time to
make way for a more modern structure.

L : , The first building actually labeled a *courthouse™ was built by the
S N g A county for $1,000 in 1846. It was a frame structure, two stories high,
trt i and had a square base measuring 24 by 24 feet. The first floor was
‘ used to hold court sessions, religious services, political meetings,
dances and school. The second floor served as county office space.
In 1851 the county board of commissioners removed the courthouse
from the care of the county judge, placed it in the hands of the
county Sheriff, and banned dancing from the premises. In 1855,
this building was sold to the Christian Church as a place of worship.
Eventually it was sold to W. C. Grimes to be used as a factory for
manufacturing wagons. It was consumed by fire on October 22, 1872.

The second county courthouse was a 40 by 60 foot two-story brick
building which cost $13,000. The courtroom served not only to try
cases, but also as & theater, lecture hall, opera house, and as a place
of worship for poor church organizations. Although it was the site of 3
many historic occasions, including an assembly of citizens aroused to
arms when Fort Sumpter was fired upon, it was torn down in 1891 to
make way for the present courthouse.

With Masonic rites, the cornerstone for the new building was laid
on September 28, 1892. This courthouse is made of rough-cut sand- ‘
stone and measures about 101 feet by 94 feet. The Indian chief :
Wapello, heroically stands on a pedestal which rests upon a gable
high above the main entry. The $135,000 castle was dedicated on May
17, 1894.
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-~from Stanek, Edward, and Jacqueline Stanek, : :
Iowa's Magnificent County Courthouses. Des .
Moines: Wallace-Homestead Book Co., 1976. t
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